
Date  : 7/20/2020 12:24:36 PM
From  : "Jason McCrea" 
To  : "Luciralia Ibarra" 
Subject  : Fwd: design
Attachment  : 2020.0717  Design study.pdf;image001.jpg;

FYI, not sure if he sent this to you as well.

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mark Armbruster <mark@agd-landuse.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 12:19 PM
Subject: design
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

Hi Jason,

 

See attached.

 

Mark Armbruster

Partner

Armbruster Godsmith & Devac LLP

12100 Wi shire Bvd., Suite 1600

Los Angees, CA 90025

310 209 8800

mark@agd anduse.com

agd anduse.com

 

This e-mai , and any attachments hereto, is intended on y for use by the addressees named herein and may contain ega y
privi eged and/or confidentia  information.  f you are not the intended recipient of this e-mai , you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mai , and any attachments hereto, is strict y prohibited.  f you have received this
e-mai  in error, p ease immediatey notify this office at 310.209.8800 and permanent y deete the origina  and any copy of any
e-mai  and any printout thereof.

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

 

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N Figueroa St  Room 1350



Los Angeles  CA 90012
Planning4LA org
T (213) 847 3672
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